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Ni\rithe (LKK Auto)
e s ————

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 4:20 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: FW: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205537-SJR2896E-BEN- REQUEST DIRECT

SETTLEMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU4932T & SJR2896E DOA : 19/11/2019

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SK.U 4932T.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: AT ¥k Taiping SG

Disclaimar: This e-mail and any fes transmitted with it is intended only far the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Ay
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this massage. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Flease delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>; Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Cec: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>: Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205537-SJR2896E-BEN- REQUEST DIRECT
SETTLEMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU4932T & SJR2896E DOA : 19/11/2019

Dear Ben,
Please arrange XING QUO QIANG as our surveyor.
Thanks You,

Best Regards,

Steven Chee,
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales



Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3511

Mabile: +65 8511-2203

Main Line ; +65 6305-7299

Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven.chee@vw com.sq
https:/fwww volkswagen.com.sq/

!
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meets

Intarnal
From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg entaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 2:33 PM
To: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.chee VW.COMm.SE>
Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee(@sg cntaiping com=>
Subject: [EXT] RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205537-SJR2896E-BEN- REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU4932T & SIR2896F DOA : 19/11/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs

We refer to your email of 21.11.19.

We would like to conduct pre-repair survey of the vehicle at the appointed workshop.

We propose the following list of surveyors to be nominated as the Single Joint Expert to conduct survey of
the claimant’s vehicle:-

1. ADRIAN LING 6. KENNETH KONG
2. Kelvin Ang 7. 5IMON HO

3. SEE CHEW SENG 8. CHUA WENJIE

4. MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN 9. MARCUS CHUA
5. XING QUO QIANG 10. HENRY NG

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the
surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

As per the NIMA Protocol, the survey by our appointed surveyor would include survey of your vehicle pre-

repair, after it is dismantled, and post repairs. Hence, you need to provide us / our surveyors with the list of
items that were damaged and required to be replaced or repaired to facilitate an effective survey.
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Without admission of liability, please provide our surveyor with repair estimates to facilitate direct
settlement.

As stated above, please inform us and our surveyor after the claimant’s vehicle had been repaired so that our
surveyor can carry out post repair inspection before the vehicle is returned to your client. Please co-ordinate
with our surveyor immediately after the repair is completed.

Thank vou.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X405 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this massage, either in whole or partial, is prohibiled. If you are nat the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the s-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben. lang/a sg.entaiping.com>: Chee So Chow <sochow.cheef!sg.cntaiping.com>;
steven.cheel@vw.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205537-SIR2896E-BEN- REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SKU4932T & SJR2896E DOA : 19/11/2019

Dear Boon Sen.
Please conduct PRS for SKU49327.

Note : officer in charge — Ben 63896175.

FEE kindly quote our reference mimber when replying.

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A F¥i Taiping SG

Disciaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipisnis and may contain confidential information, Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
nolify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thersafter
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From: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) [mailto:steven.cheeiv .com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Ce: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Subject: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU4932T & SJR2896E DOA :
19/11/2019

Dear claims,

Please revert on liability & arrange for survey
Thanks You,

Best Regards,

Steven Chee,
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3511
Mobile: +65 8511-2203
Main Line : +65 6305-7299
Main Fax: +65 6285-8620
steven.chee@vw.com.sq

https:/iwww volkswagen.com.sg/
: More than |
meets

The new 'I-'oua'l"egi._ ‘I

From: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.cheei v Com.sp>
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 10:26 AM

To: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore) <steven.cheeiivw.com.se>
Subject: Scan Image

Internal

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp:/www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Oi Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January, 2020 9:21 AM
To: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - SG/Singapore)
Subject: RE: SKU4332T - finalized
Attachments: SKU 49327 pdf

Hi Shu Shi,

Confirm the finalize amount 55,174.19. Repair day 4 days. (P/P, before gst).
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Oi Sun Pin| assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email; Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang Shu Shi (VGS - 5G/Singapore) [mailto: shushi.tang@vw.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 10 January, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Qi Sun Pin (LKK Auto); CS A Team; Admin A

Cc: Chee Steven (VGS - SG/Singapore); Foo John (VGS - 5G/Singapore)
Subject: SKU4932T - finalized

Hi,

Please see attached finalized.
COR: As per attached.

DOR: 4 working days,

Please revert.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Service Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Centre Singapore (Macpherson)
1 Kampong Ampat
Singapore 368314

DID: +65 6922-3502
Mobile: +65 9386-7833
Main Line : +65 6305-7299
Main Fax: +65 6285-86820

shushi.tang@vw.com.sg

https:/fwww volkswagen.com.sa/




12/3/2019 PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Yehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type; Singapore MRIC

Owner Dy 299E

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo SKU4R3ZT

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 03 Dec 2019

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEMN

Vehicle Model: JETTAGP 1.4 T51 90 A/T HL 1634G5
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No,: CAXF54238

Chassis No.; WVWZZZ16ZFMO29853
M aimum Power Qutput: 90.0 kW {120 bhp)

Cpen Market Value: $19.307.00

Original Registration Date: 30 Jul 2015

First Registration Date: 30 Jul 2015

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid; $19.307.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yas

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Jul 2025

PARF Rebate Amount: $14.480.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Jul 2025

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Periad(Years): 10

QP Paid: $55,889.00

COE Rebate Amaount: $31.595.00

Total Rebate Amount: $46,075.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Dec 2017

OK

https:ffvrl. ia.gov.sgMahiliaction/enguireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput PFUNCTION_ID=FO304009TT
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EMTRY OATE & TIME: 2051 1/20118 1653
SUBMITTED BY; Tang Shu S

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaasa repor mrre-::'.lx the details of the accident to speead up 1hi claims process.

2. This Form must be compieted by the Paolicyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurats as possitle, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial Tacts may allow inswance companies o
repudiate policy liahility TR

4, The issue and acceptanca of this Form by insurance companias i nol an admiss:on of policy kabdity on the par of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, This repart will be forwarded by Ihe Insuraers of the GIA Racords Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaciabon of Singapore [GIA} for
archiving and thal copies of ths repaort will for a fae, be made avadable upon application by interesiod parties

7. By the lodgemant of this report to fhe msurers, you heteby consant 1o the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copses of the report being made available
aloresaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 20/11/2019 16:53
Date Of Accident 19/11/2019 19:20
Exact Location Of Accident JALAN SULTAN TWDS VICTORIA ST
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKU4832T
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Renisterad Owner PHUA CHEE WHEE, RAYMOND
NRIC No S7803293E
Email Addrass MNOEMAIL
MMobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-93670832
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-93670832
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer WOLKSWAGEN
Model JETTA TSI HIGH 20 DTF
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
MWame of Insurance Company FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHEMSIVE
Fleat Policy MO
Policy Number PNPY2018-00008303-01
Cover Note Number
Driver
Mame of Driver PHUA CHEE WHEE, RAYMOND
NRIC No 57803299E
Date Of Birth 230211978
Occupation INDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 19/08/1996
Dnving Experience 23 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-93670832
Fax Mumber
Contact Number OFFICE-33670832
EMail Addrass NOEMAIL



BLK 103 JALAN RAJAH

Address #24.53

Postcada 321103
Was dnver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHMNER

Vehicle Reqistration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)

involved in the accident “

Was any body injured in the Accident? WO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ND)
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If ¥es.against whom?

Circumstances of Accidant

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was thera any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Mumber SJR2836E
Vehicle MakeMaodel/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver TAN HAN QI ALVIN
NRIC/Passport Number S82191464
Contact Numbar 91826962
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name CHIMNA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of F’assenger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctiy the details of the accident to speed up the claims procass,
2. This Farm must be completad by the Podicyholder and for the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthfyl and accurate g5 possible. Any witful misrepresentation or w thhalding of manerial
faces miay allow insurance companies to rapudiate golicy labiiyy,

4, The issue and accegtance af this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the inverance
COmpanies.

5. Any fylse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. The repart will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance
Assaciation of Singapore {G4) for archiving and that copies of thes repart will for a fee be made zvailable upen agplication by
Interested parties.

T By the lndgment of this resort 1o the insurers, yau hersby cong=nt 1o the archoying of this repart at tha centra and to copias of
the repart being made available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agres and consent that

(2} Myinsurer, my warkshop and the Gengral Insurance Association of Sirgapore {“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infazmation set out in this [form| and ary other personal information
provides by me or posiessad by my insurer {oodlectively the “Persanal Infermation®) and disciose and transfer such
Personal Infasmaton to all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicke{s) invoheed in this acodent (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle{s) inwolvad in this accident shall be cofipctively refarrad to as the “ingurers”), the Insurers’ lawnyarsTaw firms, tha
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and any redevant government agency/autharity {such as the police), for the purposa(s)
of :

{ih procassing, handiing and/or dealing with my dm;in:ludma_ the settlement of the claims and ANy AECASSAry
invastigations relaticg to the cliams;

(i) ‘rvestigating the accidant and'ar my claims:
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instruchions or respording to any enguiries by me;

[iw) adrministaring my claims (including the mailing of carrespondence, statements, inwcices, reparts of AoGCES 10 Me,
which could invotve disclosure of certamn personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as on tha
external cover of envalopes/mail packages); and/for

{v] complying with applicable law in administering. processing, handling and/or daaling with my clairms (collactively the
“Purpoges”)

[B]  all wsireris) who have insured vehicle(s) invatvad s this acedent and e Insursrs’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/'or process my Personal information for one or mors of the above Purposes. ard

e}y Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA to their third party service providers o
agentslinciuding their lawyers/Taw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

(dl ey Personal Infarmation will also be collectad and wsed to compite clasms nestary for the purpose of fraud detecton,
invastigation and management im present and all future clams:

el the information sa callected under [} abpve may be shared [/ disclosed:

1 o all ingurers and/ae any ather therd parties that assist in evaluating. investigating. controlling ar maraging fraud,
regulatars, law erforcament and govarnment agencias as razsorably reguired for the purpades stated, ar

{ii} for. comphying with requiremants under any regulations, laws or court arders.

Raligynalder'd Sgnature N Driver's ¥gnature Reporting CEntr P'I:-rsu:':r &&\wﬂ“
Date & Tima: {#f driver is nat the policyholder) M | = e o
B1030002

Date & Timea MRIC/FIN Mo
20 / (/2007
$km

|

: |
L0y 1
|
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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On_ 19 Nov 2019, 7-299m  aliney  Talan Culzgn . Clear |jenther
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DECLARATION

I'We declare the loregoing sarticulars are true in gvery respect

r

t
Jalicyholder's Signature

5
L I.-'-‘-1-
= b Criver's Signature qeparting l‘u-n-.-' Der:q@ I:‘.N.‘.--.;-
Diaks Ilr'1|? g;:t:e]r--;;:. the palicyholdar| ::Iﬁ:nn‘ " B‘ " U, 3 G D ﬂ
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VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE

17 Tuas Avenue LKK Auto Consultants hence notify @ @ @
Singapore 839176 the Renz e - LiFy .49
Biz. Reg. No.: 1991014947 e 3 Volkswagen SKODA  vehicles
GST No.: M200985052 oy
b s Quotationy
e Third o w ot MNon binding - Preview
e e T e | Page 112
Company _ Customer Details: Document na.
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (5) PL AcAngiyiedged By Repaire Document date 21-11-2019
3 ANSON ROAD Sl PHUA Customer no. 5211001170
#18-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER [21<CHEE WHEE, RAYMOND Customer GST-ID 200208384E
Singapore 079309 o s dALAN RADAR Dealer 39959
#08-79 Job order number 2019002762 1
Singapore 320105 Job order date 21-11-2019
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plate Maodel code First registration VIN Model Mileage
| SKL4832T 163455 30-07-2015 WAVWZZZ18ZFM029853 | JETTA TSI High 90 D7F 62,785
Position no. Dascription Quantity Unit Unit price Tax code  Total amount Total amount
Check Short Circuit / Harness Repair 1 pcs. MBS 280.00 - #1 280.00 299,60
Diagnostic and Pragramming 1 pcs.” MB. 480.00 - #1 480.00 513.60
SCE32T025E Rear Trunk Lid 1 pes. A < 188572 #1 1,885 72 2.017.72
BD0B534180 Packing Adhesive 1 PCs. ) o, 2703 #1 27.03 28.92
RR NUMBER PLATE PACKING e
WHTOO7 341 Rivetted Cap MNut 4 pes. X p ¥ 1.88 #1 T7.52 3.05
SCEB53630F ULM  Ww Sign Chrome Colored/BI 1 pes. WAL B1.94 - #1 B1.94 B7.68
5CEB53RAT 739 Inscription Brilliant Chr 3 pes. - N#c  58.14 - #1 58.14 62.21
NAME PLATE - JETTA
SCEESIETSAPGOF  Inscription Chrome/Red 1 pes. AL groz. #1 61.92 66.25
MAME PLATE - TSI
SCE807421H GRU  Cover For Bumper Primed 1 pos. -~ Db 134403 - #1 1,344.03 1.438.11
5CE807433J Spoiler 1 pes. 4 L W 460.31 vl #1 480.31 % 482 .53
SCEA07305 Bumper i pcs. 7 603.37 #1 603.37 % 645 61
REINFORCEMENT :
5CEB078638 Attachment Strip 1 pcs, | 72,88 Xiv( # 72.88 77.98
RR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET
5C6807393E Guide Piece 1 pes. w7837 #1 78.37 83.86
TAILLIGHT LOWER BRACKET LH stk
SCEBOTIGIE Guide Piece 1 PES: o o 78.37 #1 7837 83.86
TAILLIGHT LOWER BRACKET RH XSve
5C68073TS Guide Piece 1 pes; 1 78,37 Xivg #1 7B.37 & 83.85
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH
5CE8073ITE Guide Plece 1 pcs. 7 TB.37 ALSwvr #1 TB.3T ¥ 831.88
BUMPER SIDE BRACKET RH )
N 10621301 Expanding Nut & pes. S~ MNEL 136 - #1 8.18 873
5069451068 Reflector 1 pcs. 7 68.93 o 1wl #1 68.93 . 7376
REFLECTOR RH :
LABOUR [-be pcs. B40.00 #.1b¢ 5,040.00 5,382 80
Spray Painting 3. pes. B00.00 #1 Loy 4,000.00 4,280.00
REVERSE SENSOR 1 pes. | 400.00% Sw. #1 400.00 428.00
TRANSFER BOOT LID MECHANISM 1 pes. x ¢, 840.00 #1 840.00 898.80
CHINA TAIPING DIRECT SETTLEMENT i
DOA : 19/11/2019
TP VEH ; SJRZ896E
SURVEY BY
Quotation valid till 28-11-2019
Tax Labour Material G5T % GST Total amount Total amount
Code excl, GST incl. GST
#1 760.00 15,273.43 % 1,122.34 16,033.43 17.155.77

15,273.43

1,122.34

16.033.43

L Py € LER B
00X /201y

SunPin @ Itavty. com
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VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE @ @
17 Tuas Avenue
Singapore'639176 ®

Biz. Reg. No.: 1991014947 Volkswagen SKODA  vencies:
GST Mo M200385052
Quotation
Mon binding - Preview
Page 22
Company Customer Details: Document no
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PL Mr Document date 21-11-2019
3 ANSON ROAD PHUA Customer no, 5211001170
#18-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER CHEE WHEE, RAYMOND Customer GST-1D 2002083B84E
Singapore 073309 105 JALAN RAJAH Dealer 355999
#08-79 Job order number 2019002762/ 1
Singapore 320105 Job order date 21-11-2018
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plate Model code First registration WM Maodel Mileage
SKU4G32T 1634565 30-07-2015 WAWEZZZ16ZFMO29853 JETTA TSI High 90 DTF 62,785
Customer Service Advisor

=-=-VISIT OUR WEBSITE: aftersales.vw.com.sg (for anline service appoiniments) and volkswagen.com.sg and www skoda.com.sg (for additional services, products
and promationg),——




VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE
17 Tuas Avenue @ @ @

Singapore 638176 e
Biz. Reg. No.: 1991014042 Volkswagen SHODA — Vekicles
GST No. M2000B5052

Tax invoice
Preview
Page 112
Company Customer Details: Document no.
CHINA TAIPING INSURAMNCE (S) FL Mr Document date 10-01-2020
3 ANSON ROAD FPHLUA Customer no. 5211001170
#18-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER CHEE WHEE, RAYMOND Customer GST-ID 200208384E
Singapore 079209 105 JALAN RAJAH Dealer 39080
#08-79 Job order number 2018002982/ 1
Singapore 320105 Job order date 13-12-2018
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plate | Model code First registration VIN Madel Mileage
SKUA932T 1834G5 30-07-2015 WVYWZZZ16ZFMD25853 JETTA TSI High 90 D7F 69,640
|
& i * Description ‘Quantity Unit Unit price Taxcode  Total amount Total ameunt
¥ e T TR excl. GST exd. GST  Incl. GST
Check Short Circult / Harness Repair 1 pos. 280.00 -~ 1 280.00 299.60
Diagnostic and Programming 1 pcs. 480,00 7 #1 480,00 513.80
5C6853630F ULM - Vw Sign Chrome Colored/BI 1 pcs. 51.94 - #1 81,94 B7.58
XR-13122019
5C8853687 7a9 Inscription Brilliant Chr 1 pcs. 58.14 - #1 58.14 @2.21
MNAME PLATE - JETTA XR-13/12/2018
SCE8536TSAPGOF  Inscription Chrame/Red 1 pcs. 61.92~ #1 £1.92 EB.25
MAME PLATE - TSI XR-13/12/2019
5C8807421H GRAU  Cover For Bumper Primed 1 pes. 1,344.03 #1 1,344,023 1.438.11
XR-1312/2019
M 10621301 Expanding Nut ] pes, 1.38 #1 B.16 8.73
XR-1312/2019
LABOUR 1.5  pcs 840.00 #1 1,260.00 < 1,348.20
Spray Falnting 2 pes. BOO.0D #1 1,600.00 <  1,712.00
CHINA TAIPING DIRECT SETTLEMENT
DOA ; 1811/2019
TP VEH : SJR2B88E
SURVEY BY : SUN PIN (LKK)
Labour Material GST % GST Total amount  Total amount
(s = excl. GST " incl. GST
760.00 4.414.19 T% 362.18 5174.19 5,536.38

760,00 4.414.19 362, 5174.19

P=2314.14
L. 2%60 ’(?;/7

Customer = L—,# 174 g ﬂ"f Jur i Service Advisor

Please inspect your vehicle prior to leaving our premises; we seek your understanding that we are not abke 1o honour claims on scratches, dents ete. atter your car has
lel our premises,

=====VISIT QUR WEBSITE: aftarsales vw.com.eg (lor onling service appaintments) and volkswagen.com.sg and www.akoda com, sg (for additional services, products
and promoions).----




VOLKSWAGEN CENTRE SINGAPORE T
17 Tuas Avenue @ @

Singapore B38176
Blz. Reg. No.: 1991014842 Volkswagen SKODA vemcias

GST Mo M200985052
Tax invoice

Freview
Page 202
Company Customer Details: Dacument na.
CHIMNA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PL M Document data 10-01-2020
3 ANSON ROAD PHLUA Customer no. 5211001170
#1800 SPRINGLEAF TOWER CHEE WHEE, RAYMOND Customer GST-ID 200208384E
Singapaore 079909 105 JALAMN RAJAH Dealer 39999
#08-79 Job order number 201900298211
Singapore 320105 Job order date 13-12-2019
Service Advisor TIOW CHUAN CHEE
License plate | Model code First registration VIN Model Mileage
SKU4832T 163435 a0-07-2015 WVYWZZZ16ZFMO25853 JETTA TSI High 90 O7F 69,640

Adl fund transfer payments should be made payable to Volewagen Group Singapore Pte Lid, Bank Narme: Deutsche Bank AG (Singapore Branch), Bank Account;
2E2A214002, Swift Code: DEUTSGSG. Pleass indicate Customer Numbear (eg. 521000XXXX), Custornar Mame and Invoice Number in the payments.

Until payment of all geods (parts, accessories eic.) has been made in full to and received by Volkewsgen Group Singapore (VGS), the goods remain in legal
possession of VGS, irrespectiva il thiy have already been installed into your vehicle. Howevar, the warranty of the goods (where applicable) starts with the issuance of
thar irnvaice of the collection of your car, whichaver is aarlier,

For warranty terms and conditions please visit our wabsite www volkswagen com sg

This is an authorised document. No aignature is raguired,



